

Committee Members

John L. Foley, Chair
Molly O. McCullough, Vice-Chair
Dianna L. Biancheria

Administrative
Representatives
Brian Allen

The Standing Committee on FINANCE AND OPERATIONS will hold a meeting:

III. GENERAL BUSINESS

gb #9-268 -Administration (August 21, 2019)

To review the annual audit and agreed upon procedures on the Independent Accountant's Report on Applying Agreed Upon Procedures for Student Activity Fund Testing for fiscal year 2019.

gb #9-355 -Miss McCullough/Miss Biancheria/Mr. Foley/Mr. Monfredo
(October 23, 2019)

Request that the Administration explore the feasibility of providing bus transportation to secondary students that live less than 2 miles from school.

ROS #0-6 -Administration (May 15, 2020)

UPDATE ON THE STUDENT INFORMATION SYSTEM (SIS) PROCUREMENT PROJECT –
Center for Educational Leadership and Technology (CELT)

c&p #0-13 - Clerk (August 18, 2020)

To consider a communication from the Racism Free Worcester Public School Group regarding nine areas of concerns.

gb #0-33 - Mr. Foley/Mrs. Clancey/Ms. McCullough/Mr. Monfredo/Ms. Novick
(January 8, 2020)

To include a standing item for "Transportation Update" at each Finance and Operations committee meeting with information provided regarding the problems facing student transportation and improvements experienced.

gb #0-58 - Ms. Novick/Miss Biancheria/Mr. Foley/Mr. Monfredo (January 29,
2020)

To discuss the proposal to move city polling locations into the Worcester Public Schools.

gb #0-267 - Administration (August 18, 2020)

To review the status of the FY21 Budget and make appropriate transfers as required.

gb #1-44 - Ms. Novick/Mrs. Clancey/Mr. Foley/Ms. McCullough/Mr. Monfredo
(January 26, 2021)

Request administration propose for Committee consideration a priority list of facilities projects to improve the health and safety of school buildings using the new Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund.

gb #1-67 - Ms. McCullough/Miss Biancheria/Mrs. Clancey/Mr. Foley/Mr. Monfredo (February 22, 2021)

To develop procedures for future school years surrounding field clearing and preparedness for Spring seasons, and any other seasons that may be applicable.

gb #1-101 - Mr. Foley (March 23, 2021)

To discuss the use of school buses operated solely on electric power either through acquisition, conversion or a combination of both.

gb #1-110 - Ms. Novick (March 31, 2021)

Request administration provide an update on student transportation.

gb #1-101 - Mr. Foley (March 23, 2021)

To discuss the use of school buses operated solely on electric power either through acquisition, conversion or a combination of both.

gb #1-110 - Ms. Novick (March 31, 2021)

Request administration provide an update on student transportation.

gb #1-146.1 -Administration/Ms. Novick (June 8, 2021)

Response of the Administration to the motion to prepare a report on the cost for the entire district to be part of the BYRT Program and present that information at the Budget meeting in June.

IV. ADJOURNMENT

Helen A. Friel, Ed.D.
Clerk of the School Committee